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I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Gnniomnarreornl fooomhnli fomnrrooii 
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Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
EastAt Chaislean Bhaile Shehin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

WO245-01 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 8 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 

Dear Ms Doyle: 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 
at Molaisin Compost Ltd, Kilmolash, Cappaquin, Co. Waterford. I am directed to 
advise you of a failure of compliance with Article 7 of the relevant Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations. The notice as erected or fixed on the facility or premises 
contravenes Article 6 c of the regulations - Class or classes of activity should be the 
same as the newspaper advertisement. 

The Agency therefore requires you, in accordance with Article 8 of the regulations, to 

Erect a revised site notice to be displayed for a 2 month period to ensure conformity 
with the newspaper advertisement. 

The, Agency further requires you to submit the following evidence in relation to 
compliance with the above requirem.ent: 

A copy and a photograph (in situ) of the revised site notice. 

The evidence requested should be submitted within 1 week of the date of this notice, in 
the form of a one original plus two copies. In addition submit two copies in electronic 
searchable PDF format on a CD-ROM to the Agency. . Please note that all 
drawingdmaps should not exceed A3 in size. 
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Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Ad 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford "$ff@'"f"'" Comhshoo" 

Unit, Ofice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environment ion Agency 

register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrb, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislehn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. tire 

T: t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 
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